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Donelson, Fran

FW: Snow Removal Recommendation
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Memorandum

To: Randy Hill
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Date:  10/30/2009

Re: Snow Removal — Central Business District
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On Thursday October 29, 2009 the of Muscatine received two bids for snow removal in the Central Business District and

City parking lots.

The bidders were Brauns Excavating LLC and Sulzberger Excavating Inc. Brauns Excavating LLC was low bid. A copy of
the bid sheet is attached. My recommendation is that the City accept the bid from Brauns Excavating LLC.

If you have any questions please feel free to contact me.
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